
 

 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 1 
21 November 2023 

 

Supply, Delivery, Installation, Training Testing and Commissioning of Cellular Bonded 
and IP Broadcast Communications Equipment for Live News and Public Affairs Coverage 
of the Presidential Communications Office (Procurement/Contract No. 2023-PCO-090) 

ABC: PHP 2,998,000.00 
 
Anent the Pre-Bid Conference held on 14 November 2023 for the above-cited procurement 
project by the Bids and Awards Committee, and the inquiries received by the Secretariat 
thereafter, please be informed of the following clarifications made and the amendments on 
the Bidding Documents: 
 
All amendments are indicated in red. 
 
I. Invitation to Bid 
 

COMMENTS/ CLARIFICATION ANSWER/RESPONSE 

 
Invitation to Bid 
 
Bid opening shall be on 24 November 2023 
at 3:00PM at the given address below. Bids 
will be opened in the presence of the 
bidders’ representatives who choose to 
attend the activity. 

 
Schedule of Activities 
 
Submission of Bids: 
From: 24 November 2023; 8:00AM 
To: 29 November 2023; 8:00AM 
 
Opening of Bids:  
From: 24 November 2023; 8:00AM 
To: 28 November 2023; 10:00AM  

Item No. 7 of the Invitation to Bid:  
 
Clarifications: Based on our Prebid 

Discussion (last November 14, 2023.  
 

1. Submission is Hardcopy and sealed 
envelope. on or Before November 28, 2023 
2. May we know how many copies of 
Bidding Documents that we need to 
submit? 2 Original copies or 3 Copies. 
(Please clarify) 

Bids must be done through Manual 
submission:  

 
Bids will be submitted to the designated bid 
box located at 7th Floor, Times Plaza 
Building, Ermita Manila; 
 
Bids must be duly received and acknowledge 
by the BAC Secretariat before the lapsed of 
the 28 November 2023; 8:00AM 
 
 
Bid Opening Proper: 
 
         - Prospective bidders must submit 
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three (3) original copies of the Bidding 
documents (Legal and Technical, and 
Financial Documents, in a sealed envelope.  

 
II. Technical Specifications 

 

Whether this Committee will be accepting 
two (2) similar projects in computing the 
Single Largest Completed Contract 
(SLCC)?  
 
 

 
Yes, the PCO BAC will accept aggregated 
contracts in determining the SLCC of 
bidders provided it complies with Section 
23.4.1.3 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 
9184: 
 

xxx 
 

a) The bidder should have completed at 
least two (2) similar contracts and the 
aggregate contract amounts should 
be equivalent to at least the 
percentage of the ABC as required 
above; and 
 

b) The largest of these similar contracts 
must be equivalent to at least half of the 
percentage of the ABC as required 
above. 

 

Technical Specifications 
 
Item No. 1. Under Ports 
 
Whether the committee will accept Six (6) 
external lines and No Internal embedded 
modems? 

 
 
 
 
The units must be 5G ready subject for SW 
license activation. Yes. Accepted. 

Clarification on the Single Largest 
Completed Contract (SLCC) whether 25% 
or 50% 

The SLCC should read as fifty percent (50%) 
of the Approved Budget for the Contract  

Clarification on the Warranty Terms  
 
Whether one (1) year parts and service 
industry standards per the supplier.  
 
One (1) year only for the support services 
and one (1) year for the equipment, 
maintenance, and support during the 
operations.  
 

 
 
One (1) year warranty on HW and SW, and 
support services, and a one (1) year 
extended warranty on support services only 
upon the issuance of NTP.  
 
Both delivery and acceptance will be done 
onsite at Visayas Media Hub 
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Section 6 (TOR) NOA change to NTP The 
inspection should be done in the place of 
delivery / onsite inspection.  
 
1. Delivery Inspection  
2. Acceptance Inspection. 

 
Clarification regarding the technical 
specifications, particularly the (two) 
mentioned in the 4th item, as shown in the 
attached screenshot. Does this imply 2 sets 
of 3 Cellular Bonded (6 Transmitters) 
Transmitters and 2 sets of 1 Cellular 
Bonded Receiver (2 Receivers)? 

 
 
 
Three (3) Transmitters and 1 
Receiver/server 

 
 

 
Pursuant to Section 22.5 of the 2016 Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of 

Republic Act No. 9184, this Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is issued for the information and 
guidance of all prospective bidders and shall form an integral part of the Bidding Documents 
issued for said the project. 

 
Should you have further concerns, you may contact the BAC Secretariat through the 

details below: 
 

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE SECRETARIAT 

Presidential Communications Office 

7th Floor, Times Plaza, UN Avenue Manila 
Telefax No. (02) 8735- 
Email: bac1@pco.gov.ph 
Website: https://pco.gov.ph 

 
For information and guidance. 

 

 

 

 

                                                                                                       (Origianal signed) 
ASEC. EUGENE HENRY C. RODRIGUEZ 

Chairperson 

Bids and Awards Committee 

 
 
 

mailto:bac1@pco.gov.ph
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Conforme: 
 

Signature over printed name 
 
Designation :  

Company :  

Date:  :  

 


